
Dorothv Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 
Monday, February 19,2007 4:36 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Bill Walker; Capt. Damund Williams; Cecillia Bradley; Jack Shreve; James D. Beasley; James 
W. Brew; Jeff Stone; John Butler; John McWhirter; Joseph A. McGlothlin; Karen White; Lee 
Willis; Lisa Bennett; Michael Twomey; Norman "Doc" Horton; Patricia Christensen; Paula K. 
Brown, Regulatory Affairs; Phyllis Davis, Asst. to P. Christensen; Rhonda Dulgar, Asst. to S. 
Wright; Schef Wright; Susan Ritenour; Wade Litchfield 
Filing Docket 060658 

PEF Notice of Change of Address Docket 060658.pdf 

PEF Notice of 
iange of Addres 

<<PEF Notice of Change of Address Docket 060658.pdD> Attached for filing is a Notice of 
Change of Address of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com 
Direct Dial: (813) 229-4917 
Fax: (813) 229-4133 
www.carltonfields.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I n  Rc: Pctition on bclialf of Citizcns of ) 

) 
tlic Statc of Florida to rcqiiirc 1 DOCKET NO. 060658-El 
Progress Encrgy Florida. Inc. to 
rcfiind to custonicrs $143 million ) Filcd: Fcbriiary 19, 2007 

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

Progrcss Encrgy Florida, Inc., hcrcby providcs tioticc that tlic address for the 

iitidcrsigncd has cliangcci, and all fiititrc plcadiiigs should bc scrvcd to thc following 

addrcss: 

Mai1iti.q: 

R. Alcxandcr Glcnti, Esq. 
Dcpiity Gericral Couiiscl .. Florida 
John T. Biirtictt, Esq. 
Associatc Gcncral Coutiscl Florida 
Progrcss Encrgy Scrvicc Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St .  Pctcrsbut-g, FL 33733 

R.  ALEXANDER G L E N N  
Dcptty Gcncral Counscl Florida 
JOHN T. BURNETT 
Associatc Gciicral Coiitiscl - Florida 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 

COMPANY, LLC 
209 1" Avcniic. h'. 
SI. Pctcrsbttrg, FL 33701 
Tclcphonc: (727) 820-5 184 
Facsitiiilc: (727) 820-55 19 

TPA#2328156.1 

~~ 

S trcct : 

R. Alcxandcr Glcnn, Esq. 
Dcputy Geiicral Counsel -- Florida 
Jolin T. Biinictt, Esq. 
Associatc Gcneral Counscl -- Florida 
Progrcss Eticrgy Service Company, LLC 
290 1 '' Avcnue, N. 
St.  Pctersburg, FL 33701 

Florida Bar No. 0706242 
Diannc M. Triplett 
Florida Bar No. 087243 1 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
4421 Boy Scout Blvd 
Suitc 1000 (33607) 
Post Officc Box 3239 
Tatllpa, FL 33601 -3239 
Tclephol1c: (8  13) 223-7000 
Facsimilc: (813) 220-41 33 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a truc and corrcct copy of thc forcgoing has bccii 
4 1  . 

fumislicd via U.S. Mail this i‘i day of Fcbruary, 2007 to all partics of rccord as 

i ti d i cat cd bc 1 ow.  

COUNSEL OF RECORD AND INTERESTED PARTIES 

Joscph A. McGlothin 
Associatc Public Counsel Jack Shrcvc 
Officc of the Public Counscl 
c/o ‘Ylic Florida Lcgislaturc 
1 1 1 Wcst Madison Strcct, Room 81 2 
TallahassCC, FL 32399- 1400 

Scnior General Counscl 
Cccilia Bradlcy 
S cn i o r Assist ant A tt o riic y G e tic r al 
Officc of the Attomcy Gcncral 
Thc Capitol - PL0l 
TallahasscC, FL 32399-1 050 

Micliacl B. Twomcy 
P.O. Box 5256 
T~~ll~ihassCc.FI., 323 14-5250 

Bi 11 Walkcr 
Florida Powcr & Light Co. 
215 S. Motiroc St., Stc. 810 
TallahassCC. FL 32301-1 859 

Robcrt Schcffcl Wright 
Young van Asscndcrp, P.A. 
225 S. Adams St., Stc. 200 
Tallahasscc, FL 32301 

John McWliirtcr, Jr. 
McWhirtcr, Rccvcs Law Firin 
400 North Tampa Strcct, Stc. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

R. Wadc Litchficld 
John T. Butlcr 
Natal ic Stili th 
Florida Powcr & Light Co. 
700 Uiiivcrsc Blvd. 
JUIIO Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Susan D. Ritctiour 
Richard McM i 1 Ian 
Gulf Powcr Company 
Oiic Energy Place 
Pct1sacola. FL 32520-0780 
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Lisa Bcnnctt 
F 1 o ri da Pub 1 i c S crv icc Coni 111 i ssioii 
2540 Sliiimard Oak Blvd. 
-raiiai1asscc. FI ,  32300-0850 

Licutcnant Coloncl Karcn Wliitc 
Captai ti Damund Wil lianis 
Fcdcral Exccutivc Agcncics 
139 Barncs Drivc, Stc. 1 
Tytidall AFB, F L  32403-53 19 

Clicryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilitics Company 
P.O. Box 3305 
West Pal111 Bcacli. 1’1, 33402-3395 

Jaiiics W. Brcw 
Brickficld, Burclicttc, Ritts 8: Stonc, P.C. 
8“’ Floor, Wcst Towcr 
1025 Tlionias Jcffcrson Strcct, N W 
Wasliingtoii, D.C. 20007-520 I 

Norman H. Horton, Jr .  
Frcd K.  Sclf 
Mcsscr Law Firm 
P.O. Box 1876 
‘I’allahasscc, FL 32302- 1876 

Paula K.  Brown 
Rcgiilatory Afhirs 
Tam pa E I cc t r i c Co m pa t i  y 
P.O. Box 1 1  1 
Tanipa, FL 33002-01 1 1  

Jcffrcy A. Stonc 
Russell Baddcrs 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pcnsacola, FL 3259 1 

Janics D. Bcaslcy 
LCC L. Willis 
Auslcy & McMullen Law Firtii 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallaliasscc, FL 32302 
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